Ma:! Flznn

From: norie@choicecareerfairs.com on behalf of Norie Wiechmann
a <norie@choicecareerfairs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 12:45 PM
To: Jennifer McGeorge

Subject: Career Fair Registration

Dear Jennifer McGeorge,

Thank you for registering with Choice Career Fairs. This email serves as a confirmation of your registration for
the event listed below. An invoice or receipt will be emailed to you shortly.

« Albuquerque Career Fair
Thursday, March 31, 2016
11:00am to 2:00pm
Albuquerque Marriott
2101 Louisiana Boulevard NE
Albuquerque, NM 87110

Booth Setup: Al Shoman will be on site at 9:30am. Please have your booth ready by 10:30am If you're
running late the morning of the event, please call (505) 379-0649 and let us know.

We look forward to seeing you at the event. If you have questions, please feel free to call me at .
Registration Policy: Discounted registrations cannot be canceled or rescheduled.

Thanks again,

Norie Wiechmann

Director of Business Development

Choice Career Fairs

norie(@choicecareerfairs.com
www.choicecareerfairs.com




Ma:! FI!nn

From: Alison Atwood

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 8:01 PM
To: Jennifer McGeorge

Subject: RE: Gobs of Jobs is next week!

I can do 2-3.

From: Jennifer McGeorge

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 9:59 AM

To: Alison Atwood <Alison.Atwood@cumulus.com>
Subject: FW: Gobs of Jobs is next week!

Another Gobs of Jobs next Tuesday 8/25.....please let me know what time you would like.

11-12-Jeff
12-1

1-2

2-3

Thanks, Jennifer

From: Albuquerque JSEC [mailto:info@abqgjsec.org]
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 9:44 AM

To: Albuguerque JSEC <info@abagijsec.crg>
Subject: Gobs of Jobs is next week!

Please disregard this message if you have already registered for the event,

Albuguergyq

GOBS OF JOBS CAREER FAIR
by Albuquerque JSEC



Tuesday, August 25, 2015
11am - 3pm
Albuquerque Marriott Pyramid

Skirted tables are only $275.00 (includes tax) *
Registration fee also includes continental breakfast, catered lunch for two and wireless
internet access.

Register at www.nmgobsofjobs.com

Special thanks goes fo our sponsors for this event, including:

Joblng.com
KKOB

Marrictt Albuquerque Pyramid North

Aarnott

w ; EOIQ_(OB ALBUQUERQUE
NEWE: N\ SN0, PYRAMID NORTH

———

faceboolc |nos

* Funds from the Gobs of Jobs Career Fairs are donated to local charities.

Cumulus Media Email Palicy

PLEASE NOTE: This imessage contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s) named. Emplayees of Cumutlus Media Inc. and its
subsidiaries are prohibited {rom forwarding this email ar olherwise disciosing the contents of this email. or any porlion thereof, (o any third pany, including any non-
employee of Ihe respective companies. Failure of an employee to comply with this policy will resul in disciplinary action up to and including immediate lermination
of employment.



Mal_'z Fl!nn )

From: Suzan Strong <Suzanstrong@nmba,org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 10:57 AM

To: Jeff Berry

Cc: Jennifer McGeorge

Subject: job fair participation stats

This message has been archived. View the original item http://sev-
vault3.cumulus.com/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultld=1BAF93606A1761340B64E29672D
A5F4F21110000sev-
dcsite.cumulus.com&Saveset]d=201509222882647~201507211740300000~Z~00AD0381170Bg5DC
0A723373A749B101View the original item

Hi Jeff!

I've attached the stats and letter for your participation in this month'’s job fair. So sorry for the delay.

—_ e

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks again for participating!

Suzan Strong

Member Services

New Mexico Broadcasters Association
23133 Wisconsin St., NE

Albuquerque, NM 87110

(505) 881-4444 | Fax:(505) 881-5353



Cell: (505) 401-4066
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Cumulus-Albuquerque KTBL-AM

Sales Order

New / Revision New

Advertiser Cumulus Broadcasting In-House #28361
Agency Start Date 07/07/15
End Date 07/10/15
Bill To Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight
s Co-op No
Account Co-op Product
Execulive Jennifer McGaorge Notarized N
Contract # # of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Ask AE
Description NWBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR Income Type Promo/PSA
Stratus # 52177 Local Income Type Promos/PSAs
Special Compelitive Code Various /Other  Advi#1012
Instructions
Conlact Order Entered 07/06/16
it N U e wSchedulel ;v bt d gy
Sponsor. 1Rt B :
‘ Length  StartDate Starttime Auto b
# Log Name : WWk M T W T F 8 8 Total
Revanua Typos Rate Line# End=Data _lEnd}l_ma Waakﬁlyw s |
1 30 07/07/15 6:00AM 0.00
NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR 0.00 07/1015  11:59FM N [ [3]3[s]a] [ ] 12 Spols
Promo / PSA/ Promos/PSAs 5809764 All Weeks
Jul15= 0,00 Aug 15=000 Sep15=000 Oct 15 = 0,00 Nov 15 = 0.00 Doc 15= 0.00
Jan 16 = 0.00 Feb 16 = 0.00 Mar 16 = 0.00 Apr16=0.00 May 16 =0.00 Jun 16 = 0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00 Tax: 0.00 Total Due: 0.00 12 Spots
Client Acceptance: Date:
Account Executive:  7/6/2015 1:45:15 PM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales / Market Manager: 7/7/2015 1:16:58 PM by Jason Martinez
Business Manager: 7/7/2015 1:30:32 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager: 7/7/2015 2:10:20 PM by Lynda Martinez vE3
ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1 Printed 4/16/2018 4:58:12 PM



(((. CUMULUS 77Q KKOB

ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chlcago, IL 60689-5336
Station: Cumulus-Albuquergque - KKOB-AM
Bl To: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Fhone#: 505-767-6700
Invoice #: 28353069
, Invoice 07/12/15
Date:
Order #: 52176
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advit#1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Recelpt Description: NMBA VIRTUAL JORB FAIR
Day Date Time | Len | Lina# Rata Ct |Product
Wed 07/08/15 6:36AM | 30 | 589782 $0.00| C |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Wed 07/08/15 9:48AM | 30 [ 580762 $0.00] C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Wed 07/08/15 7:33PM | 20 | sBave2 $0,00] C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Thu 07/09/15 5:38AM | 30 | 589762 $0.00] C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Thu 07/09115 7.49AM | 30 | s8@762 $0,00] C [NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Thu 07/09/15 2:32PM | 30 | 588762 $0,00} C |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Thu 07/09/15 846PM | 30 | 589762 $0.00] C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Thu 07/09/15 10:33PM | 30 | see762 $0.00( C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Fil 07/10115 8,36AM | 30 | 589762 $000| C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Fri 07/1015 11:34AM | 30 | 589762 5000 C |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Fri 07/10115 2:17PM | 30 | 589762 $0.00] C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Fri 071015 5:33PM | 30 | 588762 $000] C |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Amount Due $0.00 Total Spots 12
Terms: Due on Recelpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Dug $0.00

Page 1 V4l Printed 4/16/2018 6:25:00 PM



(((. CUMULUS

ALBUQUERQUE TALK BUSINESS LIFE
) INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momantum Place
Chicago, IL 60689-5336
Station: Cumulus-Albuquerque - KTBL-AM
BiliTo: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 605-767-6700
Invoice #; 28353286
) Invoice 07/12115
Date:
Order #: 52177
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advtit1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR
Day Date Time | Lon | Line# Rate Cl' |Product
Wed 07/08/15 7:16AM 30 589764 50.00( B |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Wed 07/08/15 12:17PM 30 589764 $0.00f B |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Wed 07/08/15 4:33FM a0 589764 §0.00] B |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Thu 07/09M15 7.16AM 30 589764 $0.00] B |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Thu 07/09/15 10:47AM 30 5809764 $0.00f B |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Thu 07/0915 3.51PM 30 589764 $0,00) B |NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Thu 07/09/15 5:33PM a0 589764 $0.00| B |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Thu 07/09/15 6;13PM 30 589764 $000( B8 [NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Fri 07/10/15 7:16AM 30 580764 $0.00] B [NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Fri 0710/15 1:20PM 30 580764 $0.00] B [NMBA VIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Fri 071015 3:20PM 30 589764 $50.00( B |NMBAVIRTUAL JOB FAIR KTBL
Fri 0710/15 5:37PM 30 589764 $0.00] B |NMBA VIRTUAL JCB FAIR KTBL
Amount Due $0.00 Total Spols 12
Terms: Due on Recelpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Due $0.00

Page 1 Va1 Printed 4/16/2018 6:25:00 PM



Cumulus-Albuquerque KBZU-FM

i S‘alﬁersk rd'er s

New / Revision New
Start Date 08/19/15
End Dale 08/25/15
Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight

Advertiser Cumulus Broadcasting In-House #28361
Agency

Bill To Cumulus Broadcasting In-House

i Co-op No
Account Co-0p Product
Executive Jennifer McGeorge Notarized N
Contract # # of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Ask AE

Income Type Promo / PSA

Description Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Local Income Type Promo/PSA

Stratus # 53504

Special Compelitive Code Various /Other  Advt#1012
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 08/18/16
* Schedule
Sponsar Wangthl LstartDate atart et Jatol oy it 0N
it Log Name - {Fs : S e HWKk MO W Y OF 8 8§ Totall
RevenuoTypes Rata Line# End Date Endtime Weekly
1 30 081915  6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/24115  11:59PM N [5] [s]s5]5]5]5] 30 Spots
Promo / PSA ! PromolPSA 611267 All Weeks
2 a0 08/2515  B:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/25M15  12:00PM N ( [s] | | | | | 5 Spots
Promo / PSA/ Promo/PSA 611268 All Weeks
Aug 15=0.00 Sep 15=0.00 O 15=000 Nov 15=0.00 Dec 15=0.00 Jan 16 = Q.00
Feb 16 = 0.00 Mar 16 = 0.00 Apr 16 =0.00 Moy 16 = 0.00 Jun 18 =0.00 Jul 16 = 0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00 Tax: 0.00 Total Due: 0.00 35 Spots
Client Acceptance: Date:
Account Executive:  8/18/2015 10:32:07 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales / Market Manager: 8/18/2015 3:15:51 PM by Jeff Berry
Business Manager: 8/18/2015 3:36:26 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager: 8/18/2015 3:51:16 PM by Lynda Martinez VEd
ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1 Printed 4/16/2018 5:00:39 PM



Cumulus-Albuquerque

KDRF-FM

'Sal‘es Order

Advartiser Cumulus Broadcasting In-House #28361

Agency

Bill To Cumulus Broadcasting In-House

3
Account
Executive Jenpifer McGeorge
Contract #
Estimate #
Description Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Stratus # 53505

New / Revision New
Start Date 08/19/18
End Date 08/25/15
Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight

Co-op No
Co-op Praduct
Notarized N
i of Invoices 1
Make Goods Ask AE
Income Type Promo/PSA
Local Income Type Promo/PSA

Special Competitive Code Various / Other  Advt#1012
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 0B/18/15
Schedule
Sponsar Longth.  Start Date. Starttime  Auto L gt s
# Log Name Rato lire#  End Data  Ead it . #WWk M T W T F 8 8 Total
Revenua Types |Rate Line# End Date Endtime Weakly S S
1 30 08/19/15  6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/24/15  11:59PM N [ 5] [5[5]5]5]5] 30 Spots
Promo / PSA  Promo/PSA 611270  All Weeks e
2 30 08/2515  6:00AM S 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/25/15  12:00PM N [ [s] | | | | | 5 Spols
Promo | PSA I PromolPSA 611271  All Weeks
Aug 15=0.00 Sep 15=0.00 Qct 15=0.00 Nov 15 = 0.00 Dec 15= 000 Jan 16 = 0.00
Feb16=0.00 Mar 16 = 0.00 Apr16=0.00 May 16 = 0.00 Jun 16 = 0.00 Jul 16 = 0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00 Tax: 0.00 Total Due: 0.00 35 Spots
Client Acceptance: Date:
Account Executive: 8/18/2015 10:31:45 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales [ Market Manager: 8/18/2015 3:16:00 PM by Jeff Berry
Business Manager: 8/18/2015 3:36:36 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager: 8/18/2015 4:04:44 PM by Bernadette Montano V53
ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1

Printed 4/16/2018 5:12:02 PM



Cumulus-Albuquerque KKOB-AM

Sales Order

New / Revision Naw
Slart Dale 08/19/15
End Date 08/25/16
Meonth Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight

Adveriser Cumulus Broadcasting In-House #28361
Agency

Bill To Cumulus Broadeasting In-House

' Co-op No
Account Co-op Product
Executive Jennifer McGeorge Notarized N
Contract # # of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Ask AE

Income Type Promo / PSA
Local Income Type Promo/PSA
Competitive Code Various / Other  Advi#i012

Description Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Stratus # 53506

Special
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 08/18/16
% ____Schedule
:  Sponsor I.'engi'.h' StartDate, Starttime: Auto
# Log Name kol o L 90 OUO MWk M T W T F 8 Total
Revonua Types Rate Line# EndDate Endtime Weakly
1 30 0B/19/15  6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 000  08/24/15 11:50PM N [5] |5]s5]|s]|5]5] 30 Spots
Proma / PSA / Promo/PSA 611273 All Weeks
2 30 0812515  6:00AM 0,00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/25115  12;00PM N r ] 5 ] ] [ [ | ] 5 Spots
Promo/ PSA/ Prome/PSA 611274  All Weeks
Aug 15=000 Sep 15=0.00 Oct 16 = 0.00 Nov 15=0.00 Dec 155 0.00 Jan 16=000
Feb 16 = 0.00 Mar 16 =0.00 Apr 16 = 0,00 May 16 =0.00 Jun 16 = 0.00 Jul 16 = 0.00

Total Contract Value: 0.00  Tax: 0.00 Total Due: 0,00 35 Spots

Client Acceptance: Date:

Account Executive: 8/18/2015 10:33:30 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales / Market Manager: 8/18/2015 3:16:10 PM by Jeff Berry
Business Manager: 8/18/2015 3:36:48 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager: 8/18/2015 3:52:23 PM by Lynda Martinez vsa

ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1 Printed 4/16/2018 5:12:29 PM



Cumulus-Albuquerque KKOB-FM

2 Sales Order;

New / Revision New
Stari Date 08/19M15
End Date 08/25/15
Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight

Adverliser Cumulus Broadcasting In-House #28361
Agency

Bill To Cumulus Broadcasting In-House

' Co-op No
Account Co-op Praduct
Executive Jennifer McGeorge Notarized N
Contract # # of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Ask AE

Income Type Promo / PSA
Local Income Type Promo/PSA
Competlitive Code Various / Other  Advi#1012

Description Gobs of jobs Aug 20156
Stratus # 53507

Special
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 08/18/15
, | Schedule =~
: As"-l"“’d'; 3 i -'Ldi;gu; Start Date ‘Starttime  Auto
# Log Name o TR L ¢ S #Wk M T W T F 8 8B Total
Reveniie Types: 7 Rata Ll?oﬂ Endnm End time  Weakly
1 30 08/19/15  6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/24115  11:59PM N | 7 | | 7 | 7 | 7 | 7 | 7 | 42 Spots
Promo { PSA/ Promo/PSA 611276 All Weeks
2 - 30 08/2515  6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/25/15  12:00PM N | | 5 | | [ ] [ | 5 Spols
Proma / PSA / PremaiPSA 611277  All Weeks
Aug 15 = 0.00 Sop 15=0.00 Oct 15=0.00 Nov 15 =000 Dat 15 = 0,00 Jen 16=0.00
Feb 16=000 Mar 16 = 0.00 Apr 16 = 0.00 May 16 = 0.00 Jun 16 = 0.00 Jul 16 =000

Total Contract Value: 0.00 Tax: 0.00  Total Due: 0.00 47 Spots

Client Acceptance: Date:

Account Executive: 8/18/2015 10:34:41 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales / Market Manager: 8/18/2015 3:16:24 PM by Jeff Berry
Business Manager: 8/18/2015 3:37:39 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager: 8/18/2015 4:04:58 PM by Bernadette Montano Vs

i

AlLL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1 Printed 4/16/2018 5:13:18 PM



Cumulus-Albuquerque KMGA-FM
Sales Order
Advertiser Cumulus Broadcasting In-House #28361 New / Revision New
Agency Slart Date 08/19/15
End Date 08/25/15
Bill Te Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight
N Co-0p No
Account Co-op Product
Executive Jennifer McGeorge Notarized N
Contract # # of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Ask AE
Description Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 Income Type Promo/PSA
Stratus # 53508 Local Income Type New Local Direct
Special Competitive Code Various / Other  Advi1012
Instructions
Contact Order Enterad 08/18/15
Schedule B e |
‘Sponsor. : S e G ; :
o Pt Length  StartDate Starttlme  Auto 3. g
# Log Name ; Ty s oS #HWk M T W T F 8 8 Tatal
Ravenua Typos B0 S0t D e .
1 30 08/1915 5:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/24/15  11:59PM N 15| |s|s|[s5]s]5] 30 Spots
Promo / PSA f Now Local Direct 611279  All Weeks REVISED
2 30 08/25/15 6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/25(15  12:00PM N [ s [ | | | ] 5 Spols
Promo / PSA [ New Local Dicect 611280 All Weeks REVISED
Aug 15=0.00 Sep 15=0.00 Oct 15=000 Nov 15 = 0.00 Doc 15=0.00 Jen 16 = 0.00
Feb 16 1 0.00 Mar 16 0.00 Apr16=0.00 May 16 =0.00 Jun 165 0.00 Jul 16 = 0,00
Total Contract Value: 0.00  Tax: 0.00  Total Due: 0.00 35 Spots
Client Acceptance: Date:
Account Executive:
Sales / Market Manager:
Business Manager:
Traffic Manager: vs3
ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1

Printed 4/16/2018 5:13:57 PM




Cumulus-Albuquerque

KNML-AM

Sales Order

Advertiser Cumulus Breadcasting In-House
Agency

Bill To Cumulus Broadcasting In-House

T
Account
Executive Jennifer McGeorge
Contract #
Estimate #
Description Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Stratus # 53510

#28361 New / Revision New
Stant Date 08/19/15
End Date 08/25/15
Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight

Co-op No
Co-op Product
Notarized N

# of Involces 1

Make Goods Ask AE

Income Type Promo /PSA
Local Income Type Promo/PSA
Competitive Code Varlous / Other

Advt#1012

Special
Instructions
Conlact Order Enfered 08/18/16
Schedule
Sponsor oI Giar Do siart el Ao W N R -
# Log Name \Patal ioal Erd D, e rH: e WK M T W TOF 8 8 Total
Revenuia Types: Rate Line# End Date : Enditime.  Weakly A _—
1 30 0B/19/15  6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/24/15  11:59PM N [s] [s5]s]|s]|s]s] 30 Spols
Promo / PSA | PromolPSA 611285 All Weeks
2 30 0B/25115  6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/25/15  12:00PM N [ 18] | | [ ] 5 Spots
Promo ! PSA / Bromo/PSA 611286 All Weeks
Aug15=000 Sep 15=0.00 Oct 15=0.00 Nov 15=000 Dec 15=0.00 Jan 16 = 0.00
Fob 16 = 0.00 Mar 16 = Q.00 Apr 16=0.00 May 16 = 0.00 Jun 16 = 0.00 Jul 18 =0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00  Tax: 0.00 Total Due: 0.00 35 Spots
Client Acceptance: Date:
Account Executive: 8/18/2015 10:38:19 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales | Market Manager:  8/18/2015 3:16:35 PM by Jeff Berry
Business Manager:  8/18/2015 3:38:11 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager: 8/18/2015 4:10:48 PM by Shannon Haworth V53
ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1

Printed 4/16/2018 5:14.40 PM




Cumulus-Albuquerque KRST-FM
Sales Order
Advertiser Cumulus Broadcasting In-House #28361 New / Revision New
Agency Start Date 08/19/15
End Date 08/25/15
Bl To Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight
' C(}'Dp No
Account Co-op Product
Execulive Jennifer McGeorge Notarized N
Contract # # of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Ask AE
Description Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 Income Type Promo / PSA
Stralus # 53511 Local Income Type Promos/PSAs
Special Compelitive Code Various / Other Advt#1012
Instructions
Contact Order Enterad 08/18/15
| Schedule
Sponsor ‘ Langth Start Date  Start time Aﬁtu o : - R
# Log Name: 18 Lirak!  Ead Patad S e #HWK M T W T F 8§ 3 Tatal!
f anenuafl‘ypqs_ i .Rate Line#' EndDate End tims, Weakly B R T
1 30 0819/15  6,00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/24115  11:59PM N | 5] [ 5 [ 5 |5]5] 5 | 30 Spots
Promo / PSA / Promos/PSAs 611288 Al Weeks
2 30 08/25/15 6:00AM 0.00
Gobs of jobs Aug 2015 0.00 08/25115  12:00PM N L [ 5 | | | | | ] 5 Spols
Promo / PSA / Promos/PSAs 611289 All Weeks X
Aug 15 = 0.00 Sap 16=0.00 Qct16=000 Nov 15 =0.00 Dac 15 =0.00 Jan 16 = 0.00
Feb 16 = 0.0 Mar 16 = 0.00 Apr16=0.00 May 16 = 0,00 Jun16=000 Jul 16 = 0.00
Total Contract Value: 0.00  Tax: 0.00 Total Due: 0.00 35 Spots
Client Acceptance: Date:
Account Executive:  8/18/2015 10:40:17 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales / Market Manager:  8/18/2015 3:16:45 PM by Jeff Berry
Business Manager:  8/18/2015 3:38:21 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager:  8/18/2015 4:10:23 PM by Shannon Haworth vsa
ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1

Printed 4/16/2018 5:20:09 PM



(((. ALBUQUER(_}IFJES

e

96.3
) INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chlcago, IL 60689-5336
Station: Cumulus-Albugquerque - KBZU-FM
Bl Te: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505-767-6700
Invoice #: 28355162
) Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53504
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
AdvE#1012 Estimate #;
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Day Date Time Len | Line# Rats Cl |Product
Wed 081915 520AM | 30 | 611267 $0.00] C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20.24
Wed 08/19/15 B:30PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Wed 081915 9:30PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00/ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Wed 08/19/15 10:31PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Wed 08/19115 11:31PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Thu 08/20115 5:20AM | 30 | 611267 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Thu 08120115 10:01AM | 30 [ 611267 $0.00] C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Thu 08/20115 1:59PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Thu 08/20115 7:20PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00/ C _|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Thu 08/20/15 8:58PM | 30 | 611267 S000] C |Gabs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20.24
Fri 08/2115 B:50AM | 30 | 611267 $0.00] C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Fri 08/21115 12:31PM | 30 | B11267 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Fri 08/21115 1:31PM | 30 | 611267 S0.00) C _[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Fri 08/21/15 7.30PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Fri 08121115 B30PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 872024
Sat 08/22/15 6:30AM | 30 | 611267 $0.00] C_{Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sat 08/22/115 7:20AM | 30 | 611267 $0.00) C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sat 08/22/15 11:31AM | 30 | 611267 30.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sat 0B/22/15 12:50PM | 30 | 611267 50.00| C |Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sat 08/22/15 9:26PM | 30 | 611287 $0.00) C _|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sun 08/23/15 7:25AM | 30 | 611267 $000) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 68/20-24
Sun 08/23/15 7:53AM 30 | 611267 $000} G |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sun 08/23/15 8:48AM | 30 | 611267 S0.00| € |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sun 08/23/15 1:59PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
[ Sun 08/23/15 G:30PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00{ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 0B/24/15 10:29AM | 30 | B11267 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon D8/24/15 11:30AM | 30 | 611267 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Mon 08/24/15 3:30PM | 30 | B11267 $0.00| C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 08/24115 5:30PM | 30 | 611267 $0.00| C_|Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 68/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 8:20PM | 30 | 611267 S0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Tue 08/25/15 8:58AM | 30 | 611268 S0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
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(((. ALBUQUERQIULJS

96.3
INVOICE :
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chlcago, IL 60689-5336
Station: Cumulus-Albuquerque - KBZU-EM
Bill To: Cymulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505.767-6700
Invoice #: 28355162
i Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53504
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advt#1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Day Date Time Len'| Lino# Rate Cl {Product
Tue 08/25115 7:30AM 30 | 611268 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 08/25/15 9:29AM | 30 | 611268 $0.00/ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 0B/25/15 10:30AM | 30 | 511268 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 08/25/15 11:58AM | 30 | 611268 $000] C_[Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Amount Dua $0.00 Total Spots 35
Terms: Due on Recelpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Dua $0.00
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@cuvuus

INVOICE L )
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chlcago, IL 60689-5335
Statlon: Cumulus-AIbuquarqua - KDRF-FM
Bil To: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: §05.767-6700
Invoice #: 28355444
) Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53505
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advtit1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
L Day Data 1 Time Len | iLine # Rate Cl |Product

Wed 08/19115 12:35AM | 30 | 811270 $0.00] C _|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 6/20.24
Wed 08/19/15 1:28AM | 30 | 611270 $000| C |Gobs of dobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Wed 08/19/15 235AM | 30 | 611270 §0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Wed 0B/19/15 3:28AM | 30 | 611270 $0.00] € [Gubs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Wed 08/19/15 4:35AM | 30 | 611270 50.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Thu 08/20/15 B:29AM | 30 | 611270 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jubs Aug 2015 8/20-24 ]
Thu 08/20/15 7:38PM | 30 | 611270 $0.00] G _|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Thu 0B/20/5 8:30PM | 30 | G11270 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Thu 08/20115 10:30PM | 30 | 811270 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Thu 08/20/15 11:53PM | 30 | 611270 S0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Fri 08/21/15 12:37PM | 30 | 611270 $0.00] C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Fri 08/2115 12:52PM | 30 | 611270 $0.00] € |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Fri 08/21/15 1:31PM | 30 | 611270 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Fil 0B/21/15 THOPM | 30 | s11270 $0.00| C _|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20.24

Fri 08/21115 B51PM | 30 | 11270 $0.00{ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sat 08/22/15 7:50AM | 30 | 611270 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sal 08/22/15 12:10PM | 30 | 611270 $0.00f C_[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sat 08/22/15 8:28PM | 30 | 611270 $0.00) C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Sat 08/22/15 9:50PM | 30 | &11270 50.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sat 08/22/15 11:52PM | 30 | 611270 80.00| C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 7:28AM | 3o | e1127D $0.00/ C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 1:10PM | 30 | 811270 $0.00| C |Gabs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 252PM | 30 | B11270 80.00] C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 3.29PM 30 | 611270 50.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 6:35PM 30 | 611270 80.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Mon 08/24/15 10:36AM | 30 | 611270 $0.00( C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Mon 08/24/15 11:11AM | 30 | 811270 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Man 08/24/15 4:38PM | 30 | 611270 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Man 08/24/15 10:61FM | 30 | s11270 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Man 08/24/15 11:29PM 30 | 611270 $0.00] C [Gobsof Jabs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Tue 08/25M15 6:1% 30 | 811271 $0.00] C |Gobs of Johs Aug 25

Page 1 Va1 Printed 4/16/2018 6:27.21 pM




@cuyws

o ~__INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Mementum Place
Chicago, IL 60689-5336
Station: cumulus-AIbuquerqua - KDORF-FM
Blll To: Cumulys Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505-767-6700
Invoice #: 28355444
3 Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53505
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advit#1012 Estimate #;
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Day Date - Time Len | Line# iRate Cl |Product
Tue 0812515 7:39AM | 30 | e11271 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jabs Aug 25
Tue 08/25/15 8:12AM | 30 | 611271 $0.00] G _|Gabs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 08/25/15 10:11AM 30 | 611271 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 08/25/15 10:10PM | 30 | 611279 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Amount Due $0.00 Tatal Spots 35
Terms: Due on Raceipt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Dua $0.00

Page 2 V4.1 Printed 4/16/2018 6:27-21 PM



((( ULUS 7?@ HQ‘&QB

ALBUQUERQUE
INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chicago, I1. 60689.5335
Statlon; Cumulus—Albuquerque - KKOB-AM
8illTe: Cumulys Broadcasting In-House Phones#: 505-767-6700
Invoice #: 28355277
' Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53506
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advt#1012 Estimate #;

Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
| bay Date Time |iLen ["Line# | Rate 1 [Product

Wed 08/19/15 5:40AM | 30 | 11273 $0.00f C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
" Wed 08/19/15 11:55AM | 30 | 611273 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Wed 08/19/15 6.56PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00] C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2075 8/20-24

Wed 08/19/15 7:15PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Wed 08/1915 10:55PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2016 8/20-24

Thu 0B/20/15 1:20aM | 30 | 611273 000/ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B8/20-24

Thu 08/20/15 320AM | 30 | e11273 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Thu 08/20/15 554AM | 30 | 611273 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Thu 08/20/15 2.32PM | 30 | 811273 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Thu 08/20/15 T:45PM | 30 | 811273 $0.00/ C |Gobsof Jabs Aug 2015 8/20-24
[ Fn 0821715 246PM | 30 | 811273 $0.00| C |Gobsof Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Fri 08/21/15 6:35PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00| G [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 ]
lj Fri 08/21/15 7TM46PM | 30 | 619273 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Frl 08721115 9:45PM | 30 | g11273 $0.00| C _|Gobs of Jubs Aug 2015 8/20-24 ;l
T 0812115 | 10.58PM | 30 | 811273 $0.00] C|Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 /20.2 N

Sat 08/22115 7:58AM | 30 | 611273 S0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 ]

Sat 08/22/15 8:58AM | 30 | 611273 $0.00{ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 —]

Sal 08/22/15 10:47AM | 30 | 611273 $000f C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 ]

Sat 08/22/15 12:32PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 |

Sat 08/22/15 12:50PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 |

Sun 08/23/15 718AM | 30 | 611273 $0.00{ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 —’

Sun 08/23/15 231PM | 30 | 811273 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 3:20PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Sun 0823115 6:58PM | 30 | 611273 $0.00[ C |Gabs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 7:50PM | 30 | at1273 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Mon 08/24/15 6:36AM | 30 | 611273 $000| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Man 08/24/15 B:50AM 30 | 811273 $0.00] € |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
" Mon 08/24/15 10:33AM | 30 | 611273 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Mon 08/24/15 11:55AM | 30 | s11273 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Mon 08/24/15 4:33PM | 30 [ 811273 $0.00) ¢ |Gabs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Tue 08/25/15 5:58AM | 30 | 611274 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25 ]

Page 1 V41 Printed 4/16/2018 6:27.21 PM
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) INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Ramit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chicaga, [L 60689-5336
Station: CUmulus-Albuquerque - KKOB-AM
Bill To: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505-767-6700
Invoice #: 28355277
; Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53506
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advt#1012 Estimate #:

Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015

Day Date Time Len | Line# | Rata €l (Praduct

Tue 08/25/15 B:11AM | 30 | 611274 $0.00] C |Gaobs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25/15 7:20AM | 30 | 611274 S0.00f C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25/15 B:36AM | 30 | 611274 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25/15 10:56AM | 30 | 611274 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25 _]

Amount Due $0.00 Total Spots 35
Terms: Due on Recalpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Due $0.00

Page 2 V4 Printed 4/16/2018 6:27.21 pM




((( ALBUQU ERQ%EJS

INVOICE .
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chicago, IL 60689.533¢
Station: Cumulus-Albuquarqua - KKOB-FM
Bill To: Cumulys Broadcasﬁng In-House Phone#: 505.767.6700
Invoice #: 28355402
' Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53507
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advi#1012 Estimate #.
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Day Date F Time Lino #/ Rata Ct |Product

08/19/15 12:44AM 611276 S000] C_[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
0819/15 2:44AM | 30 | 611278 $0.00] C_|[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
08/19/15 344AM | 30 | B11278 30.00) C |Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20-24
08/19/15 441AM | 30 | 611278 $0.00|_C _|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
08/20/15 1242AM | 30 [ 611278 $0.00| C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
08/20/15 341AM | 30 | 611278 S0.00] C_[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
08/21115 12:42AM | 30 | 611278 50,00 c Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Fri 08/21/15 1:40AM [ 30 | 611578 $0.00] C [Gabs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Fri 0B/21/15 244AM | 30 [ 611278 $0.00] C_[Gabs of dobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Fri 08/21/15 340AM | 30 | 611278 $0.00/ C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8120.24
Fri 08/21/15 1:38°M | 30 [ 611278 $0.00] C_|Gobs af Jabs Aug 2075 8/20-24
Fri 08/21/15 239PM | 30 | 611278 $0.00] G _|[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sal 08/22/15 6:39AM | 30 | 611275 $0.00] G |Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sal 08/22/15 7:16AM | 30 | 611278 $0.00| C_|Gabs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sal 08/22/15 7:48AM | 30 | 611276 $0.00] € |Gabs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sal 08/22/15 8:46AM | 30 [ 811278 S0.00] € |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sal 08/22/15 940PM | 30 | 611276 S0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sal 08/22/15 1039PM | 30 | 611275 $0.00] C[Gobs of Jopg Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sal 08/22115 11:37PM 30 | 611278 50.00] ¢ Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sun 08/23/15 5:39AM | 30 [ 611278 $000] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sun 08/23/15 1044AM | 30 [ 611276 S000| C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sun 08/23/15 3:26PM | 30 | w1278 $000| C_[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sun 08/23/15 7:26PM | 30 | 611276 S000| C_[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24
Sun 08/23/15 9:38PM | 30 | 611278 $0.00] C |Gobs of abe Aug 2015 B/20-24
Sun | osrans 10:26PM | 30 | 611278 S000| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2075 8/20-24
Sun 0812315 | 11:26PM | 30 611276 $0.00|_C_|Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 G:19AM | 30 | 611278 S0.00/ C_|[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2075 B/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 7:51AM | 30 [ 611278 S0.00f C [Gabs of Jobs Aug 2075 8/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 10:38AM | 30 | 611276 $0.00] C | Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 240PM | 30 | 611278 $0.00] C [Gobs of Jops Aug 2015 8720.24
Mon 08/24/15 543PM | 30 | 611278 J $0.00] C_[Gobs of o Aug 2015 8/20.24
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INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chicago, IL 60689-5336
Statlon: Cumulus-AIhuquarqua - KKOB-FM
Bl To: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505.767.6700
Invoice #: 28355402
' Invoice 08/30/15
ate:
Order #: 53507
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advi#1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
Day Date Time Len | Line# Rale Cl' |Product
Man 08/24/15 11:15PM | 30 | 611278 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 11:45PM | 30 | s11276 $0.00} € |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Tue 08/25/15 12.38AM | 30 | 11277 $0.00| C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 08/25/15 438AM | 30 | 611277 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 0812515 6:20AM | 30 | 611277 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 08/25/15 9:20AM | 30 | g11277 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Tue 08/25(15 8:40AM | 30 | 611277 $000] C (Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
Amount Dug $0.00 Total Spots 38
Terms: Due on Rocelpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Due $0.00
Page 2 Vv Printed 4/16/2018 6:27:21 pm
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S —INVOIce S
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chicago, IL 60689.5335
Statlon: Cumul‘us-Alhuquerque - KNML-AM
BillTo: Cumulys Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 605-767.6700
Invoice #: 28355594
i Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53510
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advii1092 Estimate #:;
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015

Day | Date || Tme [tLen | Linag Rate Cl [Product

Fri 08121115 7:11AM 30 | 611285 $0.00] C (Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20-24 7
Fri 08/21/15 8:57AM 30 | 611285 50.00)| C [Gobsof Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24 _w]
Fri 08/21115 12:34PM 30 | 611285 $0.00) C {Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Fri 08/21/15 1:58PM 30 | 611285 5000 C |Gobsof Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 7

| Fil 08/21/15 2:19PM 30 | 611285 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 ——!

Sat 08/22/115 7.36AM 30 | 611285 $0.00| C |Gobs of Johs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sat 08122115 10:19AM 30 | 611285 $0.00] C [Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sat 08/22115 11:49AM 30 | 611285 $0.00] C (Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B8/20-24

L Sat 0B/22/15 1:58PM 30 | 611285 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jabs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Sat 08/22115 10:56PM 30 | 611285 3000} C |Gobsaf Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Sun 08/23/15 9:35AM 30 | 611285 $0.00) C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 10:35AM 30 | 611285 50.00) C |Gobsof Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24 —‘
Sun 08/23/15 11:19AM 30 | 611285 30.00] C |Gobsof Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 12:55PM a0 | 611285 $0.00f C |Gobsof Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 10:35PM 30 | 611285 $0.00f C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Man 08/24/15 8:28AM 30 611285 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24 ﬁ‘
Mon 08/24/15 2:36PM 30 | 611285 $0.00] C |Gobsof Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 08/24115 3:27PM 30 | 611285 $0.00| C |(Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 426PM | 30 | 611285 $0.00/ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
Mon 08/24/15 5:27PM a0 | 611285 S0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Tue 08/2515 8:58AM 30 | 611286 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25115 9:42AM 30 | 611286 80.00) ¢ |Gobsof Jobs Aug 25

Tue 0B/25/115 9:43AM 30 | 611286 $0.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25115 1:36PM 30 | 611288 S0.00f C |Gobsof Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25115 3:26PM 30 | 611286 $0.00 C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25 —]

Amount Due $0.00 Total Spots 25
Terms: Due on Raceipt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Duye $0.00

Page 1 Va1 Printed 4/16/2018 6:27:21 PM



@ cuywrus

INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3628 Momentum Place
Chicago, IL 60669-5336
Station: Cumulus-Albugquerque - KRST-Fm
Bl To: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phonet: 505.767-6700
Invoice #: 28355710
% Invoice 08/30/15
Date:
Order #: 53511
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advhit{oq2 Estimate #:

Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Gobs of jobs Aug 2015
|_ Day Date " Time | Len [ Line# Rate €l {Product

Sat 08/22/15 4:39AM | 30 | 611288 $0.00) C _|[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24
L‘ Sal 08/22/15 716PM | 30 | 611288 S000] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 10:16AM | 30 [ 611288 $0.00] C_|Gobs of Jubs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Sun 08/23/15 10:46AM | 30 | 611288 $000) C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 12:14PM | 30 | 611288 80.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Sun 08/23/15 12:44PM | 30 | 611288 $0.00/ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24

Sun 08123115 312PM | 30 | 611288 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20-24

Mon 08/24/15 6:16AM | 30 | 611288 $0.00) G |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20-24
| Mon 08/24/15 7:48AM | 30 | 611288 $0.00/ C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Mon 08/24/15 931AM | 30 | &11288 $0.00| C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Mon 08/24/15 9:45AM | 30 | 611288 $0.00) C _[Gobs of Jobs Aug 2016 8/20-24

Maon 08/24/15 745PM [ 30 | 611288 $0.00] C fGabs of Jobs Aug 2015 B/20.24

Mon 08/24/15 10:15PM | 30 | 611288 S0.00} C |Gabs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Mon 08/24/15 11:44PM | 30 | 611288 S0.00] C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 2015 8/20.24

Tue 08/25115 6:31AM 30 | 611289 30,00 C [Gobs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25/15 7:48AM | 30 | &11289 $0.00] C_|[Gabs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25/15 10:40AM | 30 | g11289 $000| € |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25

Tue 08/25/15 11:16AM | 30 | 611289 80.00] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25
| Tue 08/25/15 242PM | 30 | 611289 $000] C |Gobs of Jobs Aug 25 H

Amount Due $0.00 Total Spots 18
Terms: Due on Recalpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Due $0.00

Page 1 V4 Printed 4/16/2018 6:27:21 PM




Cumulus-Albuquerque

_ Sales Order

-House #28359

Advertiser Cumulug Broadcastlﬂg In

New / Revision New
Agency

Start Date 03/25/16

End Date 03/30/16
Moenth Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle Eng of Flight

Bil To Cumuylus Broadcasﬂng In-House

Co-0p No
Account Co-op Proguct
Executive Jennifer McGeorge Notarized N
Contract #

Estimate #

# of Invoices 1

Make Goads Ask AE
Description Cholce Carger Fair

Stralus # 60522

Income Type Promo / PSA
Local Incoms Type Promo/pPsa
Special Competitive Code Varioys; Other AdvEi1012
Instructions
Contact Order Entereq 03/24/16
____ Schedule
e Ronsar sih  StartDito Starttme Ay
Log Name noth  StartDite. sy AR e U G Total
Raventia Types Rate Line# EndDate Epg time Weakly |
30 03/25/16 6:00AM 0.00
Cholce Career Fair 0.00 03/30116 11:59PM N 4] 4 4133 22 Spots
Promo  PSA 1 Promaspga 730810 Al Weeks
Mar 16 = 0,00 Apr 16 =0.00 May 16 = 0.0p Jun 16 = 0.00 Jul 16 5 g Aug 162 0,09
Sep 164 0,00 Oct16=00p Nov 16 = 0.0p Dec 16 = 0.00 Jan 17 = 0,00 Feb 17 = 0.0p
Total Contract Value: 0.0p

age 1

Tax: 0.00

Total Due: 0.09 22 Spots

Client Acceptance:

Date:
_—-ﬁ—_____
3/24/2016 10:43:50 Am by Jennifer McGeorge

312412016 2:25:41 Py by Jason Martinez
312412016 2:31:08 PM by Mary Flynn
3/24/2016 3:19:58 PM by Shannon Haworth

Account Executive;
Sales / Market Manager;
Business Manager;
Traffic Manager:

ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Printed 4/16/2018 5:21:31 Pm



Cumulus-Albuquerque

KRST-Fm

R

Sales Order

Advertiser Cumulus Broadcasting In-
Agency

Bil Te Cumulus Broadcasting In-House

1

Account
Exscutive Jennifer McGeorga
Coantract #
Estimate #
Description Choige Career Fair
Stratus # 60524

House #28361

New / Revision New
Start Date 03/25M16
End Date 03/30116
Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight

Co-op No
Co-op Product
Notarized N
# of Involees 1
Make Goods Ask AE
Income Type Promo / PSA

Local Income Type New Local Direct
Special Campetitive Code Various / Other Advi#i012
Instructions

Conlact Ouder Entered 03/24/18

| i Schedule &
' i 395"519’ | Length  Start Data stanﬂmé Aut;: R AN .
; l.og;:Name ey = e : Waskly Wk M T w T F 8 s Tata)
h _ Re_v:g?e Types Rato Lino# EndDate  Endtime Wum_y 5
1 30 03/25116  6:00aM 0.00
Choice Career Fair 0.00 03/30116  11:59PMm N L4 | 4 | 4 [ | 4 [ 3 [ 3 l 22 Spols
Promo / PSA 7 Naw Loca) Direet 730814 Al Weeks
Mar 18 = 0.00 ApriBapo0 May 16 = 0,00 Jun 16 = 0,00 Jul 16 = 0.00 Aug 16 =000
Sep 16=000 Qcl 16 = 0.00 New 18 = 0.00 Dec 16 = 0.00 Jan 17 = 0.00 Feh 17 =000
Total Contract Value: 0.09 Tax: 0.00  Total Due: 0.00 22 spots
Client Acceptance: Date:
_—
Account Executive: 3/24/2016 10:44:53 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
Sales / Market Manager; 3/2412016 2:25:45 py by Jason Martinez
Business Manager:  3/24/201¢ 2:31:13 PM by Mary Flynn
Traffic Manager: 3/24/2016 3:20:09 PM by Shannon Haworth V53
ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETOQ

Page 1

Printed 4/16/2018 5:22:11

PM



Cumulus-Albuquerque

KKOB-Fm
f Sales Order
Advertiser Cumulug Broadcasung In-House #2831 New / Revisian Naw
Agency Start Date 03/25/1
End Date 0313016
Bl To Cumulus Braadcastlng In-House Month Type Broadcast
Billing Cycle End of Flight
s Co-op No
Account Co-op Product
Executive Jennifer McGeorge Notarized N
Contract # #of Invoices 1
Estimate # Make Goods Ask AE
Description Chojce Career Fair Income Type Promo/psa
Stratus # 60525 Local Income Type New Local Diract
Special Compatitive Code Various / Other Advi#1012
Instructions
Contact Order Entered 03/24/16
I _ Schedule ]
ST sponsor - e v s ' 7 i P E fi RIS )i aig f
'Length  StartData Starttime  Auto ; Welal : {
’# Log Namae TR (e et ik HWk M T w ot E 8 g Total '
| Revenue Typos Rate Line# Eng Date fEnd t{_m_a‘ 5 '._!Vnuk.ly‘
1 30 03/25/16 6:00AM 0.00
Choice Career Fair 0.00 03/30/16  11:50PM N [ 4 | 4[a] [ 4 [3 | :T, 22 Spols
Promo [ PSA / Naw Loeal Dicgey 730816  All Wegks
Mar 16 = 0,00 Apr 16 = 0.00 May 16 = 0.00 dun16=0.00 Jul 18 = 0.00 Aug 16= 0,00
Sep 162 0.00 Oct 16 = 0,00 Nov 16 = ¢ 00 Dec 16 = 0.00 Jan 17 = p,0g Feb 172 0.00
Total Contract Valye: 0.00  Tax: 0.00 Total Due: 0.00 22 Spots

Client Acceptance:

Account Executive:
Sales / Market Manager;
Business Manager:
Traffic Manager;

Date:

——

312412016 10:45:32 AM by Jennifer McGeorge
3/124/2016 2:25:49 PM by Jason Martinez
3/24/12016 2:31:19 PM by Mary Flynn
312412016 2:57:54 PM by Bernadette Montano

V52

ALL ORDERS SUBJECT TO THE STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO

Page 1

Printed 4/16/2018 5:22:43 P



@SumyLys i

UE 96.3
INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chlcago, IL 60689-5336
Station: Cumulus-Albuquerqus - KBZU-Fm
Bill To: Cumulys Broadcasﬂng In-House Phone#: 505.767-6700
Invoice #; 28364820
. Invoice 03/27/16
Date:
Order #: 60522
Acct Exec; Jennifer McGeorge
Advi#1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Choice Career Fair
Day Date Time | Len [ Line # | IRate Gl |Product
Fri 03/25M16 7:40AM 30 730810 50,00] ¢ Cholce Carger Falrs March 31
Fii 03/25/16 8:41AM 30 730810 $0.00f ¢ Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Fri 03/25/16 12:40PM 30 730810 $0.00f ¢ Choics Career Fairs March 31
___________._.___—_.._____.___
Fri 03/25116 5.41PM 30 | 730810 $0.00) ¢ Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Sat 03/26/16 8:40AM 30 | 730810 $0,00f ¢ Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Sat 03/26/18 12.41PM 30 730810 $0.00f ¢ Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Sat 03/26116 4:40PM 30 | 730810 $0.00/ C [Cholce Career Fairs Mareh 31
Sun 03/27/16 6:19AM 30 | 730810 C  {Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Sun 03/27116 10:20AM 30 730810 C |Choice Career Fairs March 31
Sun 03/27116 2:20PM 30 | 730810 C  |Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Amount Due $0.00 Total Spots 10
Terms: Dua on Raceipt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Dug $0.00

Page 1 V4.1 Printed 4116/2018 6 30:48 PM
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96.3

| N VO l C E
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chlcago, IL 606895336
Statlon: Cumulus-Albuquarqua ~ KBZU-FM
Bill To; Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505-767-6700
Invoice #: 28365710
1 Invoice 04/10/16
Date:
Order #: 60522
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Adviti1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Choice Career Fair
Day Date Time | Len/| Lino# Rate Cl |Product
Mon 03/2816 7:21AM 30 730810 30,00 C |Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Mon 03/28/16 1:20PM 30 | 730810 $0.00] C |Choice Career Falrs March 31
Mon 03/28/16 7:40PM 30 | 730810 $0.00( € [Choice Career Falrs March 31
Mon 03/2816 8:21PM 30 [ 730810 30.00] C |[choice Career Falrs March 31
Tue 03/29116 7:21AM 30 | 730810 30.00/ C |Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Tue 03/29/16 12:39PM 30 | 730810 $000| C |Choice Career Fairs March 31
Tue 03/29/16 8:19PM 30 | 730810 3000 C |[Choice Career Fairs March 31
Tue 03/29/16 9:20PM 30 | 730810 3000] C [Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Wed 03/30/16 2.40PM 30 730810 $0.00) C |Choice Career Fairs March 31
Wed 03/30116 9:20PM 30 | 730810 $0.00] C [Choice Career Falrs March 31
Wed 03/30116 10:20PM 30 730810 $0.00] C |[Choice Career Fairs March 31
Wed 0330116 11:40PM 30 730810 $0.00f © Cholca Career Fairs March 31 j
Amount Dua $0,00 Total Spots 12
Tarms: Dua on Recelpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0,00
Total Due $0.00
Page 1 V41 Printed 4/16/2018 6:30:48 PM



(((. ALBUQUERQLkUS

INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit Ta: 3629 Momentum Place
Chicago, IL 60689-5336
Station: Cumurus-Alhuquerqua -KRST-Fm
BillTe: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505.767-6700
Invoice #:; 28365242
. Invoice 03/27/16
Date:
Order #: 60524
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advt#1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Choice Career Fair
Day Date Time Len | Line# Rate Cl |Product
Sun 0327186 10:20AM | 30 | 730894 3000 C |Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Sun 0327116 1:20PM 30 | 730814 S0.00f C [Choice Career Fairs March k1)
L Sun 03127116 4:19PM 30 | 730814 $0.00] C [Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Amount Dug $0.00 Total Spots 3
Terms: Due on Racelpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Dus $0.00
Page 1 Vai Printed 4/16/2018 6,30:48 PM




@ cuyurus

INVOICE ] )
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3629 Momentum Place
Chlcago, IL 60688-5336
Station; r:umurus-Albuquarque - KRST-FM
BillTo: Cumulys Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505-767-6700
Invoice #: 28365941
. Involce 04/10/16
Date:
Order #: 60524
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Advi#1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Choice Career Fair
l_ ‘Day Date Time | Len | Linag Rata €l ||Product
Mon 03/28/16 12:20PM 30 | 730814 $0.00{ C |Choice Career Falrs March 31
Mon 03/28118 1:06PM 30 | 730814 $0.00] C |Choice Career Fairs March 31
Mon 03/28/16 7:13PM 30 | 730814 $0.00) C |Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Mon 03/26/18 8:43PM 30 | 730814 80.00] C |Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Tue 03/29/18 11:06AM 30 730814 $0.00] € [Choice Career Falrs March K]
Tue 03/29/16 B:13PM 30 730814 $0.00] C |Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Tue 03/29/16 9:13PM 30 | 730814 $0.00{ C |Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Tue 03/29/118 9:46PM 30 730814 $0.00] ¢ Chaice Career Fairs March 31
Wed 03/30/116 7:46AM 30 | 730814 $0.00| C |Choice Career Falrs March 31
Wed 03/30/16 12:20PM 30 730814 $0.00| € [Choice Career Fairs March N
Wed 03/30/16 2:.07PM 30 | 730814 80.00] C |Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Wed 03/30116 6:09PM 30 | 730814 3000] C |Choice Career Fairs March 31
Amount Dus $0.00 Total Spats 12
Terms: Dua on Recalpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Due $0.00
Page 1 V41 Printed 4/16/2018 6:30:48 PM
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PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To: 3628 Momantum Place
Chicago, IL 60689.5336
Station: Curnulus-Albuquarque - KKOB-FM
Bill Te: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 605-767-6700

Invoice #: 28365822

4 Invoice 04710116
Date:

Order #: 60525

Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge

Adviit1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Chojce Career Fair
| Day Date Time [iten | Lino# | Rato Cl [Product 7
Mon 03/28/16 12:39PM 30 730816 $0.00] C |Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Mon 03/28116 6:28PM 30 | 730816 $0.00] ¢ |(Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Man 03/28/16 8.47PM 30 730816 $50.000 C [Cholce Career Fairs March H
Mor 03/28/16 9:48PM 30 | 730816 $0.00f C |[Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Tue 03/29/16 6:11AM 30 | 730816 $0.00f C [Choica Career Falrs March 31
Tue 03720116 2:39PM 30 | 730816 $0.00| C |Choice Career Falrs March 31
Tue 03/29/16 4:40PM 30 | 730818 $0.00) ¢ {Choice Career Fairs March 31
Tue 03/2916 5:39PM 30 | 730816 $0.00] C [Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Wed 03/30/16 10:29AM 30 | 730816 $0.00[ C |Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Wed 03/30/16 12:38PM | 30 | 730818 $0.00) C [Choice Career Falrs March 31
Wed 03/30/16 1:27PM 30 | 730816 50.00] C |Choice Career Fairs March 31
Wed 03/3016 10:45PM 30 730816 $0.00] C |Cholce Career Fairs March 31
Amount Due $0.00 Total Spots 12
Terms: Due on Recelpt
7.5% Sales Tax $0.00
Total Due $0.00

Page 1 Vi Printed 4/16/2018 6:30:48 pm



@ coymips

INVOICE
PAY THIS AMOUNT: $0.00 Remit To; 3629 Momentum Place
Chicago, IL 60689-5335
Statlon; Cumulus-Albuquerqun - KKOB-FM
Bill To: Cumulus Broadcasting In-House Phone#: 505-767.6700
Invoice #: 28365047
i Invoice 03/27/16
Date:
Order #: 60525
Acct Exec: Jennifer McGeorge
Adviit1012 Estimate #:
Terms: Due on Receipt Description: Choice Career Fair
Day Ibata Time | Len | Linag Rate || cI [Product |
Sat 03/26116 8:15AM 30 | 730816 $0.00) C |Choice Career Fairs March 31
L Sun 03/27/16 9:16AM 30 | 730816 80.00| C [Ghoice Career Falrs March 31
Sun 03/27/16 1:40PM 30 | 730818 $0.00( ¢ [Cholce Career Fairs March a1
Sun 03/27116 6:38PM 30 | 730818 $0.00) ¢ |Cholce Career Falrs March 31
Amount Due $0.00 Total Spots 4
Tarms: Due an Receipt
7.5% Salas Tax $0.00
Total Due $0.00
Page 1 Va1 Printed 4/16/2018 6:30:48 PM




